

# North Campus Resolution

Inbox



**Mark Oldmixon**

10:41 AM  
(1 hour  
ago)

to me, Kara, Stan

Josh,  
cc: Kara Axx and Stan Justice

NCS met yesterday to update the group on COVID-19 procedures for the trails. At that meeting, Stan Justice did a presentation about trail drainage. The committee passed the below resolution to encourage and support Facilities Services to take his advice, money and help. We recognize we do have authority to demand action, but this demonstrates the broad support for this project. It would be nice to see MPC support this resolution too.

Date: September 9, 2020  
Resolution Passed:  
Ken Tape Motioned  
Dan Callahan second  
No one opposed

Nfinancially support culvert purchasing. UAF XC and Ski team are ready to support with volunteer time. Ideally, this work would be done before freeze-up 2020.

Thanks,  
Mark